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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: September-09-21 10:02 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO WatchFile - September 9, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

September 9, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Projection Methodology Guideline feedback. 
- Ministry of Transportation updating environmental guide for noise.  
- Municipal Cyber Security Forum. 
- Accessibility and year-end deadlines. 
- M3RC HSP webinar on September 22, 2021. 
- Risk Management Symposium October 5 & 6.  
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Nevco. 
- Follow LAS on LinkedIn! 
- Book your custom Energy Workshop & Treasure Hunt this fall. 
- New High Interest Savings Account (HISA) with National Bank. 
- Apply for Community Building Fund - Capital Stream funding. 
- Election workers - Elections Canada. 
- Careers: Windsor, Waterloo, Ajax and Chatham-Kent. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Projection Methodology Guideline feedback period ending soon. The Province is 
collecting feedback until September 21, 2021 on a proposed approach to support the 
review and update of the Projection Methodology Guideline to reflect the current land 
use planning policy framework in Ontario. 
 
Until September 26, 2021, MTO is seeking feedback on a proposed update to the 
Environmental Guide for Noise which outlines noise impact assessments related to 
provincial transportation projects.  
 
Eye on Events 
On October 14, AMO and the Municipal Information Systems Association of Ontario are 
co-hosting our second virtual Municipal Cyber Security Forum. Learn from leading cyber 
experts about the shared responsibility of cyber security and how you can build cyber 
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security resiliency across your municipality and organization. $50 plus HST. Register 
today! 
 
The December 31, 2021 deadline is quickly approaching for the Accessibility for 
Ontarians with Disability Act. Is your municipality compliant? On October 7 at 12.30 pm, 
join AMO and eSolutionsGroup to learn about year-end requirements and what help is 
available to meet the deadline.  
 
Join M3RC for a webinar on September 22, 2021 from 12:30 PM to 1:30 PM to discuss 
the proposed producer responsibility regulation for Hazardous and Special Products 
taking effect on October 1.  
 
Learn how you can protect the environment that help manage costs associated with 
municipal risk. Attend the virtual Risk Management Symposium: (em)Powering Change -
Climate resiliency for a better tomorrow. If you can’t attend live, you will receive access 
to the recordings, so you can watch any session at your own convenience. Register 
here. 
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.  
 
LAS 
The Canoe Procurement Group continues to grow! We’re pleased to welcome Nevco as 
a supplier of scoreboards, video displays, stadium sound systems, jumbotrons, and 
more. Modernize your arenas with easy-to-buy state-of-the-art technology! Contact 
Tanner to learn more.  
 
Looking to stay connected with us? LAS posts regularly on LinkedIn, sharing stories of 
interest and keeping you up-to-date on what we’re doing. Follow us using this link to 
stay in touch.  
 
It's September which means back-to-school and time to start learning! Check out our 
new Energy Training course offerings in partnership with Stephen Dixon. Contact 
Christian Tham to book your custom workshop. Limited dates still available! 
 
ONE Investment 
ONE brings another HISA provider onboard: National Bank in the coming weeks. Submit 
your interest and questions today by emailing one@oneinvestment.ca. The account is 
fully liquid with no transactional or monthly fee that provides higher interest on deposits 
than a typical savings account. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Apply for Capital Stream funding through the Ontario Trillium Foundation to repair, 
renovate or retrofit existing sport and recreation facilities to address community need or 
public health requirements related to COVID-19. Amount awarded: minimum $10,000; 
maximum: $500,000. Next deadline: September 29, 2021. 
 
Election Workers - Elections Canada. Elections Canada becomes the largest employer 
in the country on election day. Make a valuable contribution to democracy - apply to 
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work at the federal election, and please share with others! 
 
Careers 
Commissioner, Economic Development & Innovation - City of Windsor. The City is 
looking for a driven leader with the passion and desire to have a major impact on the 
future of the City of Windsor. To apply for this position, please submit your application 
and related materials to rrankin@boyden.com and state the title of the position in the 
subject line of your email. 
 
Director, Reconciliation and Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion (EDI) - Region of Waterloo. 
The Director will lead and/or facilitate conversations around matters pertaining to 
reconciliation with Indigenous communities, anti-racism, equity, and inclusion. Interested 
applicants can send their resume to Melissa Sumnauth or Jason Murray by e-mailing 
msumnauth@bipocsearch.com, or can apply through the BIPOC Executive Search 
mobile app. 
 
Digital Communications Officer - Town of Ajax. This position is responsible for content 
management, oversite and day-to-day coordination of the Town’s corporate online digital 
platforms including town website, public engagement platform, mobile reporting 
application and staff intranet. Applications are accepted at www.ajax.ca/careers. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Municipality of Chatham-Kent. As the key advisor to 
Council, you have the vision to develop and implement operational plans and ensure the 
coordination of services which align to and support our strategic priorities. To explore 
this opportunity please apply via email by September 29, 2021 or sooner to 
careers@waterhousesearch.ca quoting project CK-CAO. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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before printing this. 
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